

---

**From:** Fonger, Ronald <RFONGER1@mlive.com>  
**Sent:** Friday, March 29, 2013 10:27 AM  
**To:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV)  
**Subject:** FW: status of flint's participation in kwa water pipeline

Sara:  
Sorry to keep bugging you but I want you to know that flint's em just told us that the recommendation on flint becoming a part of the kwa has gone from the state treasurer to the governor.  
Please contact me so I can include comment from your office.  
Thanks for your help!

Ron Fonger  
810.347.9963

---

**From:** Fonger, Ronald  
**Sent:** Friday, March 29, 2013 9:10 AM  
**To:** 'Wurfel, Sara (GOV)'  
**Subject:** FW: status of flint's participation in kwa water pipeline

Hi Sara. Can you help me with this?  
I understand there was a meeting between some state, city and county officials Thursday.  
Thank-you

---

**From:** Fonger, Ronald  
**Sent:** Wednesday, March 27, 2013 10:30 AM  
**To:** 'Wurfel, Sara (GOV)'  
**Subject:** status of flint's participation in kwa water pipeline

Sara:  
I'm following up on the Flint City Council vote Monday to join in the KWA water pipeline project (a link to our story is attached).  
The vote comes after the mayor and emergency manager endorsed the project as well.  
As you know, because of the emergency manager in Flint, we have been waiting to see if the state will allow for the expenditures involved in building the pipeline.  
Can we get a comment on where the state is in making that decision?  
Thanks,

Ron Fonger  
810.347.9963

[http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/03/flint\\_city\\_council\\_approves\\_re.html#incart\\_river\\_default](http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/03/flint_city_council_approves_re.html#incart_river_default)